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tien, hait svo muîst rely taponi our frientis for
a large alnotatt of' suipport as Niell as sym-
patlay.

Tisough sorely trical we are yet hopeful,
and trust <liat iînder tlie favouriug sMile o?
Heaveas, aaau <lac ?osteringr care o? yoaar
Preshtryre, 'ave shil cre long entjoy tIse pri-
vilege of ;vorslaippiasg oîar God iii a sasitable
builahiaîg coîssecraieal to His service.

Sigasied oas belatt of tlie conarregaition,
J. B. JONES, ciadraaaJan,
GEo. l-ATTIL, Sece"etary.

WItOTVILLE:, N. S., t
7th Juaiaar, 1873.
In stapport;.o? tie forego>lla- Memnorial,

thse Coapimi.siQnaa-s stateti tltiere is a
iuecessity for two churchies at Wcstville te
accommodate thsa, people, aind tlîat union
lsetweeas the people ana l iacir -iýirk" there
is otat oaît otit of the qaicstioas-tla efforts
to tiais cl11sat have been maîde anti filed.

Titt tic chtirch to be butlît reqisires to bc
snifficiendy. large <oe acconsmodauce 70<5 pco-
PIe, anti 'vili lit Isle lowest cfluîlaiîon cost
$4500.00; tIsat there wsas a ttebt: of $1302.00
remainiasg on the former chîarch .wlich the
people have saabscribcd and agreeci te pay
'within tIse present y2air; thnt in sadition te
this taey have stabscrilaed S2000.00 towards
thse buailding o? tIse new clitrch ; tsait they
expect S1000.00 fa'om persoass lîelnngiug te
othaer deaaoininaaions residing at Wstville,
Middlie Rlier aaad vicinites ; thait the great
mass o? tise Vsophe aire 'avorking people aud
are coutributing verv largely in Ia1flnfrtarn
t0 their eireumstances.

JohiN MARINN ler k.

Presbytery of Truro.

This Presbyaerýy met Jan. 14tis, 1873,
and waas dîsy consainsacti. The Commnission
appoias:cd te indue:t thse 11ev. Ea.ward Grant
auto tic corpgregai:ion of Seiiereport-
ed that they lsnd disehargcd tiacir duties on
the l8<ls tilt. Mr. Grant'sssaine %as addcd
to tise Roll of Presbytary.

On motion o? thie 1ev. Dr. McCulhoch,
it 'avas agreed ao appoint a Fiasaneiai Sec-
retary to tIse Preslaytery.; aaad 11ev. Mcssrs.
Sincliair, Grant aaad Siasita, 'avih their Pros-'
bytery Eiders, -weras appointeti to draw up il.
set of rules defining, tie daitir of sîseh offi-
cor, andi to report ait thse next: meeting.
Sessionss waere darccted t0 report ait the next
mneetiang of Pa'iesbyters oaa the stite o? reli-
gion witiain alacir respective congregations.

The 11ev. A. L. Wýyllie %%aas appointeti
Modeataor o? the Session o? P:ort au Pique
congregattion ,asiid M r. Davidl Fuiton's name
was acldet te thae Roll o? Preshyaery as tise
reprcsentativo Eider of the sâid congre-
garion.

The Clerk à? Preslsytery was directeil te
confer wivah the lato clerk as te wliatcongre-

gations were in arrears to tho Prcsbytery
Fiund, ati to report ait next meetine.

The question ot' Iir XVyliie's deanission
haiving bven taîkeai up, 1: was iinainious1y
agrccd tbaï; iii view of' tise existiaag circuan-
stan(cs of' ilaeceongrc-tzaion of Gireat Vil-
]fige the Presbytery now, requenst Mr. XYy1.
lie&to withidraw bis resignlatxon. Mr. Wyl-
lie necol.daaagly hvadewls denlission.

11ev. E. Grant was appointed to preacli
at Acadia on thte 2usd ýýbaI freray
and B1ey. J. Siniclair, at his oivau coliveni-
ence. li<e. . H. Chaase ivs:s appoiasîed te
Maccan Station l'or Ist aund L2nd Sabbathe
of riebraaaryi-. Mr. Layton t0 supply his
pulpit ous tlac first Saabbath. B1ey. B. Boss
te preael ins Port au Plique congregation on
Januairy 26thl; W.-v. J. Nic MKuuy, Feb.
9th, aaad 1?ev. Jauines flyers, Feb. 23rd. It
was asgreed thait meinbers of Presbytery

supyigvacant conurgations, receiye
from sitea congregations tise saine allow-
ance as M1>aoaaiuaaerb, and <iait; affcr defray-
actual e>xpenbes, Ille balance lac paid int
thse Presiay:ery> Fitnd.

Thse j jileaaaion of I1év. Jolin I. Baxter
for rccaaiindnuiuai to Comnaittce on Aged
and Iadfiriîî Miauibters Eund was allowed to
lie on tlie tjale titi next meeting which
takes place on Mlardi 4tla, nt flelert.

J.LYT .

Appeal of Acadlian Mission Com-
mnntee 'n behalf of the buiilding
Funat for the exection of a Pies-
bytqrian C.hurch at Grand Falle,
Vew Brunswick.

The Acadian Mission Committee beg te
bring beioae tIse 1resbyterians of these
Proviiccs tie ctaix u .pon Chi*stian liber-
ality st' iborîl ii tise folIon~ ing paraigraphe:-

Duriasg- tic siinmer montias of 187'2 two
young Fcicla Ctiatiiais ivere einployed
by the Ctoiiiuaîiîtee as Missionusies, and for
the greniuer prt ot tie tisue tley lsaboured
a: Granad lalsariting village, and the
Shire ;owiî o? Victoria, oneC of the lairges:
Countiesï a, New B3runswick, TIhe inhabi-
tants -oi tis Cunty arc nearly ail Frenchs,
thse claie? seutleassents of Eniflish sjeaking
people b.-iiig on tbie river Totaique, and on
tise St. .Johia lsetween the ionala of the To-
bique assd the haiie betwcen Victoria, andi
Carleton cotaaaaies. 'Tie village of Grand
Fails cuti aîasas a population roighly esti-
mated ut salaunt elle thousand saits, three
fousrths of wlaon are Roman Caîlsolics. 0f
these Iay ti tise greater ruiaiber are F~rench,
and thi aoaaaary iroua Graînds l] to Rliver
du Loup is inlsaliitud almost essîirc-ly by
French Romau Casthoiics.-

Ins tie villaige of Grand Falls there is but
one ?roti:nt place of' worzliip. - It is
owncd anad occupied exclusively by Epis-
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